CITY OF TUCSON
2009 PRIMARY AND GENERAL ELECTIONS
CAMPAIGN FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

INFORMATION UPDATE 2009-02

TO: Candidates, Political Parties, Political Committees and Individuals Who Have
Received Candidate Information Packets

FROM: ER'oger W. Randolph, City Clerk/Campaign Finance Administrator
DATE: March 12, 2009
From time to time, this office distributes information regarding campaign finance and other

election related issues that may be of interest to you. We encourage you to contact the City
Clerk’s Office with any questions you have regarding these issues.

NOMINATION OTHER THAN BY PRIMARY SIGNATURE REQUIREMENTS

A candidate who seeks election by the “Nomination Other Than By Primary” process must
collect valid signatures equal to at least three percent of the total number of registered voters who
are not members of a qualified political party. For Council Members, the total is calculated
using the total number of registered voters in the ward for which the candidate is seeking office.
According to state law, the number of valid signatures required on Nomination Other Than By
Primary petitions will be based on the voter registration figures for the City of Tucson as of
March 1, 2009.

OFFICE ' SIGNATURES REQUIRED
(as of March 1, 2009)
Ward 3 Council Member 364
Ward 5 Council Member 304
Ward 6 Council Member 398
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